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From: Swanson, Terry (ECY) [tswa461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 10:09 AM
To: Gale, Adam (Consultant); Hanson, Allison
Cc: Phelps, Don (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Updated: Bored Tunnel - Meeting with Ecology to discuss NPDES 

permitting

thanks Allison.  don't think I can make the call as I have my eval today, but I will check in with the NW 
region to see what's up. 
  
Do you have an agenda and an attendee list that I could see? 
  
  
terry 
 

From: Hanson, Allison on behalf of Gale, Adam (Consultant) 
Sent: Thu 10/8/2009 8:04 AM 
To: Swanson, Terry (ECY) 
Cc: Phelps, Don (Consultant) 
Subject: Updated: Bored Tunnel - Meeting with Ecology to discuss NPDES permitting 

When: Thursday, October 08, 2009 2:30 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).  
Where: Ecology Northwest Regional Office  

*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*  

Hi Terry-  
The actual meeting is from 3-4 today, this invite includes our travel time. Do you want to call in for the 
meeting?  
Thanks, Allison  


